

# JUST FOR TODAY

RECOVERY ♦ UNITY ♦ SERVICE

www.aatucson.org

TUCSON AREA INTERGROUP INC.

August 2022

## OUR THREE LEGACIES AUGUST



### STEP Eight

*Made a list of all persons we had harmed, and became willing to make amends to them all.*

### TRADITION Eight

*Alcoholics Anonymous should remain forever nonprofessional, but our service centers may employ special workers.*

### CONCEPT Eight

*The trustees are the principal planners and administrators of over-all policy and finance. They have custodial oversight of the separately incorporated and constantly active services, exercising this through their ability to elect all the directors of these entities.*

## Step 8

My first sponsor told me, "It's just a list, my dear, that's all." I was indignant that I should have to make amends to people who had hurt me more than I had ever harmed them. I told her about the suffering they had caused me and that it still hurt when I thought about it. She said that was exactly why I had to clean up my part in all that mess, because that is the kind of feeling we will drink to get rid of, and for us to drink is to die. I heard that and begrudgingly I began to make the list of everyone I might have harmed, starting with my fourth step and adding to it as time went on.

At this point I didn't need to worry about what I was going to say to whom or when I was going to say it. I needed to pray for the willingness to contact these people and take responsibility for whatever I had said or done that had created negative energy between us. I was just sorting out my own clumsiness and taking a look at the people I had harmed in some way as I blundered along. Whether or not I had intended to hurt them or whatever was the cause of my behavior, I was to look at how my actions had caused other people pain.

In wallowing in my own hurt feelings, I had lost sight of the fact that other people had hurt feelings too. At that point in my life the pain and confusion I felt was blinding me to the effect my behavior had on others. I had created a world where I hurt so much I thought it was impossible for me to hurt anyone else. That doesn't make much sense now but at the time drugs and alcohol had erased my capacity to think too clearly.

Higher Power helped me to begin to see that a sober life includes cleaning up the chaos of the past. The willingness came when I could see myself as a person to be respected and at the same time having the courage to admit it when I was wrong.

Nan T.  
Tucson

# Central Office News

## Join Us For Great Service Opportunities!

### Homebound Outreach

Contact: Terry Z. (520) 388-0425

### Bridge the Gap

Contact: Ryan I. (520) 240-9744

### Cooperation with the Professional Community

Contact: Pat S. (520) 405-0965

### Public Information

Contact: Terry B. (520) 271-4732

### Treatment

Contact: Debra H. (520) 260-8512

### Corrections

Contact: Emil B. (520) 332-8426

### Grapevine

Contact: Joycejean D. 702-203-5940

### Events

Contact: Juliet M. (520) 730-3307

### Historical

Contact: John W. (520) 327-0549

### ASCYPAA

1st and 3rd Sundays

2:00 pm at Central Office

Contact: Lauren (520) 343-0268

### JFT Stuffing

Contact: Joycejean D. (702) 203-5940

### Just for Today Editor

Contact: Alejandro C.

[info@aaticucson.org](mailto:info@aaticucson.org)

### Central Office

Business Line: (520) 882-7422

[info@aaticucson.org](mailto:info@aaticucson.org)

*Just for Today* is a monthly publication of Tucson Area Intergroup Inc., (TAII). A one year subscription costs \$12.00 to cover the mailing costs. The opinions expressed here are not necessarily those of TAII or AA as a whole. We welcome your stories, news and comments. The deadline for submission is the 15th of each month. Text may be edited for space and content. Materials cannot be returned.

The month of May has been reconciled with a \$1.50 discrepancy. Federal Taxes were paid. Unfortunately, the idea of building a storage room on the porch will not work for two reasons:

1. The property manager said the landlord would “likely” require a licensed contractor and permits.
2. The high cost of materials and labor. Terry B. will look into pricing shipping containers as an alternative to a shed. In the meantime, we rented a storage space to house all of the event stuff.

Central Office now has an emergency phone through Consumer Cellular to report any after-hour property issues. (520) 301-7616. This number will be posted on the meeting room bulletin board and on our business sign in the front window.

We currently have **FIVE** Home Answering Service shifts open:

- 6:00 to 9:30 AM 3<sup>rd</sup> Friday
- 9:30 AM to 1:30 PM 3<sup>rd</sup> Sunday
- 5:30 PM to 10:00 PM 1<sup>st</sup> Sunday
- 10 PM to 6:00 AM 3<sup>rd</sup> Monday and 1<sup>st</sup> Sunday

If you have a telephone, a willingness to help fellow alcoholics find meetings, one or more years of continuous sobriety, and a half hour for training, we need you! This service is done once a month from the comfort of your own home. Additionally, we are always happy to train volunteers to work the front desk at Central Office. Please call the business line at 520-882-7422 to volunteer.

<b>Phone</b>	Information calls: 94	12 Step calls: 8	
<b>Website</b>	<b>Views</b>	<b>Visitors</b>	<b>Countries</b>
June	21,335	5,169	18

### Treasurer’s Report: June 30, 2022

<b>Total Operating Funds</b> .....	<b>\$ 74,584.89</b>
Income .....	\$ 7,572.48
Cost of Goods Sold .....	\$ 1,445.79
Gross Profit .....	\$ 6,126.69
Total Expenses .....	\$ <u>10,478.76</u>
<b>Net Income/(Loss)</b> .....	<b>\$ (4,352.07)</b>

Current available funds for operating total \$74,584.89 which is equal to 8.14 months’ average operating expenses. The savings account holding our prudent reserve is \$17,221.72 which equals 16% of our annual budget.

### Miscellaneous Income

Meeting Rent Central Office.....	\$ 357.00
Special Events .....	\$ 0.00
Personal Contributions .....	\$ 971.00
JFT Contribution .....	\$ 0.00
<b>Total</b> .....	<b>\$ 1,328.00</b>

**24-HOUR HOTLINE &  
MEETING INFORMATION**  
**520 - 624 - 4183**  
**AATucson.org**



# Intergroup Meeting Minutes

Tucson Area Intergroup, Inc. (T.A.I.I.) July 10, 2022

**The meeting opened with the Serenity Prayer at 1:30pm.**

**New IG Rep intro – Kay – Path to Serenity.** Dave – Southside Group. Mare– TGIF.

**Founders' Day Report– Corissa – Treasurer for Founder's Day.** Founders day was a great success! We earned back the \$950 for rent and \$500 seed money. We will give Intergroup an additional \$2,132.00.

**Secretary's Report – Maureen A. – Joycejean change–Grapevine Report should read:** Grapevine Day successful. We sold approximately \$190 in literature. Motion made to accept the minutes with changes. Motion seconded. Motion passed.

**Note to Committees – If you would like information to make it to the JFT, please send your written committee report to moroxa98@gmail.com by the end of the day on Intergroup Sunday (today). Otherwise, your information may not make it into the JFT.**

**Treasurer – Patty C. -** Current available funds for operating total of \$74,584.89 which is equal to 8.14 months operating expenses. We also have established a savings account holding our prudent reserve of \$ 17,221.72 which equals 16% of our annual budget.

**Central Office – Lynne L/Teri P. –** The month of May has been reconciled. Federal Taxes will be paid this week. Unfortunately, the idea of building a storage room on the porch will not work for two reasons:

1. The property manager said the landlord would “likely” require a licensed contractor and permits.
2. The high cost of materials and labor. Terry B. will look into pricing shipping containers as an alternative to a shed. In the meantime, we rented a storage space to house all of the event stuff.

Central Office now has an emergency phone through Consumer Cellular to report any after hour property issues. The number will be posted on the meeting room bulletin board and on our business sign in the front window.

Please spread the word that since we have a meeting room door that can be shut for privacy, we would welcome meetings during office hours.

We currently have six Home Answering Service shifts open:

6:00-9:30 AM: 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday and the 3<sup>rd</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> Fridays / 5:30 PM-10:00 PM: 1<sup>st</sup> Sunday / 10 PM–6:00 AM: 1<sup>st</sup> Tuesday and 1<sup>st</sup> Sunday

If you have a telephone, a willingness to help fellow alcoholics find meetings, one or more years of continuous sobriety and a half hour for training, we need you! This service is done once-a-month from the comfort of your own home. Additionally, we are always happy to train volunteers to work the front desk at Central Office. Please call the business line at 520-882-7422 to volunteer.

**Corrections - Chip for Emil –** Jails are trying to open meetings. For clearance and other information send an email to Maureen A – moroxa98@gail.com. Prisons are working on clearances also. For prisons contact Emil. His information is in the JFT.

**Bridge the Gap –** Michelle can no longer chair this committee. No report.

**PI /CPC – Terry B. / Pat S. -** CPC initiative – Patrick. Committee member John P. sent emails to the U of A College of Medicine contact offering the “Take a Professional to an AA Meeting” initiative. His contact is forwarding this info to offer this program to other residency programs at the Coll. of Medicine. Another UA program, the Pathways in Health and Medicine curriculum, which addresses many Social and Behavioral Sciences topics in the med school curriculum, will be offered this opportunity. I have again reached out to the Pima Community College Nursing program this past week. Looking forward to connecting to the new director of this program. Also trying to obtain contacts for Carrington College and NAU Nursing programs. PI Initiative - Terry-Initiative for supplying Big Books to Pima County Libraries is continuing with a recent donation of 6 Big Books from the Free at Last Group. Dottie, PI/CPC rep from Free at Last Group donated a number of Grapevine books to use as giveaways at future events. Dottie has also volunteered to reach out to Davis-Monthan AFB and provide information to professionals on the base. Future outreach planned: Our combined committee is planning to assemble information packets to distribute to medical clinics and PCP offices for patients and professionals. Next Meeting July 27, 2022 @ 5:30 pm, at the New Tucson Central Office location, 1920 East Spring Street!

**Treatment – Deb –** A lot of vacancies have been filled. Haven– 7pm-8pm every Monday. Amity Dragonfly – HOF is going to start taking meetings tomorrow (Monday) 6pm – open meeting – will meet every Monday. possibly there. We will have more information next month. Cottonwood has meetings coming in now. La Frontera has asked for co-ed meetings on Wed at noon. Deb is going to reach out to other facilities to see if they would like meetings. We will begin looking at facilities in Green Valley.

**Grapevine – Joycejean –** Had meeting yesterday – 3 new members. We are trying to work out meeting in Central Office. Covered how to register to be a GV rep. Spoke about duties of a GV rep and what committee does. GV Day set up for NW Alano Club for this Sat July 16, 5-7pm at the barbeque going on. If your club would like to have a GV Day, contact Joycejean and they can set it up.

**Events – Juliet –** No report.

**Historian – John W. –** The archive inventory continues with an eye on accurate sourcing and identity. Discussions continue about establishing an actual archive that people could look at and use. The Historian would like to contact AA "Old Timers," people with, say, at least 45 years to be interviewed about what it was like in the old days, Anyone interested in being interviewed or who knows someone who should be interviewed should contact John W. at [tucsonaahistory@yahoo.com](mailto:tucsonaahistory@yahoo.com)

**Monthly City-Wide Speaker Meeting– Rob C.–**No Report

*Continued on page 4*

**Homebound Outreach – Terry Z.** - I've had quite a few inquiries into the OUTREACH Program! In the past wanted to know how it worked. He had gotten the info from his wife, who saw it in the Just For Today (JFT) and brought it home. He directed us to contact Devon Gables, a rehab/assisted living center, and his friend another member, and they went for a meeting. It went so well a weekly schedule was set up and that's how it works! This one is cool how it came about ... A gentleman called AA's hotline, after seeing a JFT that his sister had. This man, Kevin, was from California (!) and he and his sister were visiting their mother at The Groves assisted living. He couldn't keep traveling back and forth and was wondering what to do. He called the HAS (Home Answering Service) and the man working that night took down the info and relayed it to me. I called Kevin, told him about the OUTREACH program and he was so relieved! He said, "**God bless AA and the work you're doing!**" (feel-good feelings) I've made contact with his mother, Barbara J, and she's delighted! I'll soon be contacting one of the ladies from the Female section and it will be a done deal!! Another woman was contacted - she called herself - and she lives at home but very homebound. We talked about the program. and she was very excited about it. But first, "She had to get on her husband to clean the house a bit before that can happen." She will call us back. So, that's about it! It's been a busy and rewarding month and I'd say that the HOMEBOUND OUTREACH program is a winner!!

**Ad Hoc IG Training Committee – Chip** – We put together a training on PowerPoint – 10 – 11 pages. There were some suggested changes we will make in Admin Subcommittee meeting. Training will be finalized. Also we will add information to new IG Rep packet as well.

**Seventh Tradition-** Teri read 5<sup>th</sup> and 7th Traditions.

**Spanish Speaking Liaison– Sara B.** – Hours for Spanish IG office. No regular hours. They are requesting that anyone who wants to go down to office should call 520-622-5112. Literature Rep is Luis Rene 520-406-7643 if anyone needs Spanish literature, please call him. There will be a Spanish Speaking website – they are working on it now. Subdistrict is paying half of Spanish IG rent. But they can no longer do that. So Spanish IG office will have to pay an extra \$100 for rent. Would like stories for the US and Canada for new Spanish Speaking Big Book. PI – delivered Spanish AA meeting schedules to 14 libraries in Tucson.

**Area Liaison/Vice Chair – Chip J.** - I attended the AZ Area 03 Post-Conference Assembly June 25, 2022. The main purpose of this assembly was for the AZ Area Delegate, Kathy R., to present to the AZ area what happened at the General Service Conference April 24-30, 2022. There is too much material for me to summarize in this short report, and I encourage you hear the Delegate's report in person if you can. There is also a summary at <https://area03.org/Home/Area-03-Delegate-Reports>. Jeff B, from Tucson, is the new AZ Area 03 Technology Chair. The next AZ Area 03 assembly will be the August 5-7, 2022, in Mesa, AZ. It will be at the Delta Phoenix/Mesa Hotel. The assembly will be hybrid, and I plan to attend in person. This assembly will deal with "Packet B" topics (concerning AZ Area 03 only). I met with John A. and Gerri O.

regarding material for a training session for new Intergroup Reps. A draft of the material was presented at the Administrative Subcommittee meeting today. District 11 met on June 16, 2022. Note that the new address for District 11 is: District 11, P.O. Box 112, Cortaro, AZ 85652, District 11 is hosting the Arizona State Convention in Tucson this August. The venue will be Casino del Sol, Aug. 26-28, 2022. There will be a special convention rate (\$129 per night). Registration will be \$30, and the banquet dinner will be \$70. RV parking is available, with a 10% discount for the convention. A band has been found for the Saturday night dance. Convention organizing meetings are being held via Zoom every two weeks. If you're interested in being a chair for one of the convention committees, or in volunteering in some other way, contact Terry B (volunteer coordinator). There was discussion of the disposition of the district archives, and the appropriateness of storing records electronically. District voted to subscribe to Google Drive, in order to store and share electronic records. DCMC Jeff S. is willing to attend groups' business meetings – you can contact him via email at [dcmcdistrict11@area03.org](mailto:dcmcdistrict11@area03.org). John N. reported that the district does cover liability insurance, and there is coverage for any meeting in district 11, but only upon request. (Some meeting venues may require liability insurance.)

**Al-Anon Liaison – Brian C.** – No report.

**State Convention Marathon Meetings – Eileen** – She is the marathon meeting chair for convention. She would like people/groups to volunteer to chair the meetings. Contact her – [jimbond@northlink.com](mailto:jimbond@northlink.com).

**Old Business:** None. **New Business:**

**Elections** - BTG Chair needed. Ryan volunteered & qualified. Motion made to elect Ryan, seconded, motion passed. Ryan is new BTG chair.

**Panel Discussion Topic – Chip J.** – Packet B Topic – for AZ Area to act on. Motion that GSO reconsider and nullify creating a plain language Big Book in addition to the 5<sup>th</sup> edition as voted on in 71<sup>st</sup> Conference. Group tied the vote. No consensus. Chip will take this to the assembly.

**IG Rep Announcements: Note to Committee Chairs – if you would like information to make it to the JFT, please send your written committee report to [moroxa98@gmail.com](mailto:moroxa98@gmail.com) by the end of the day on Intergroup Sunday (today). Otherwise, your information may not make it into the JFT. Intergroup Reps on Zoom – please send your attendance for the meeting today with your name and the name of the group you are representing to [info@aatumson.org](mailto:info@aatumson.org). New IG Reps send your full name, group you represent and mailing address so Central Office can send you a New IG Rep packet.**

**Adjournment with I am Responsible at 3:18pm.**

## Home Groups at the July 10, 2022 Intergroup Meeting

ABC  
AAfternoon Tea  
By the Book Step Study  
Courage to Change  
Free at Last  
GV Lamplighters Group  
Honest Open and Free  
Hopi Group  
Late Nighters  
Midvale Morning Group  
Odds & Ends  
Our Daily Bread  
Path to Serenity  
Smile Group  
Smoke Free Nooners  
Southside Group  
Sunday Morning AA  
T.G.I.F!  
Twelve Stepping Sisters  
Tucson Into Action Group  
West Ajo Big Book Study  
Women's Solutions Group

# Group Contributions Through June 2022

22nd Street Loop Group	50.00	GV Serenity Zoom Group	100.00	Sober Lunch Group	160.00
9/11 Group	300.00	GV Sober Sisters	225.00	Sober Road Runners	250.00
A Step Study	170.00	Happy Joyous & Free	400.00	Society BB Study	48.06
AA for Alcoholics	1,000.00	Honest, Open and Free	60.00	Solutions Group	1,065.00
ABC Group	326.00	Hopi Group	150.00	Something Less Stuffy	150.00
Ajo Group	90.00	Ironwood Hills Group	147.00	Southside	800.00
Amen Men's Stag	380.55	Jay Walkers	200.00	Spiritual Kindergarten	436.00
AZ AA Women's Conference	300.00	Jaywalkers	80.00	Sunday Grapevien Study	200.00
Back Door Friends	794.00	JDFD	105.00	TGIF	755.00
Basic AA	476.75	Joe & Charlie BB Study	83.00	Thursday Sharing Group	100.00
Between the Tracks	310.52	Language of the Heart	100.00	Twelve and Twelve	7.50
By The Book Meeting	182.00	Lodestar of Hope	500.00	Twelve Stepping Sisters	255.00
Campus Nooners Group	250.00	Men Seeking Guidance	750.00	University Square	20.00
Casas Adobes Gratitude	300.00	Midday Meeting	100.00	Upon Awakening	1,400.00
Catalina BB Study Group	200.00	Morning Shades	115.00	Wednesday 12 Step Study	225.00
Courage to Change Group	12.50	New Dimension Virtual Mtng	186.50	Weds Night Candle Mtg	15.00
Desert Drifters	100.00	Northside Group	300.00	Weekday Nooners	698.32
Dove Mountain Group	322.00	Odds & Ends	200.00	West Ajo BB Study	20.00
Eastside Nooners	767.25	Oro Saturday Serenity Grp	475.00	Westside Primary Purpose	120.00
Eastside Sat AM'ers	600.00	Oro Valley Men's Stag	750.00	Where Women Are Welcome	25.00
Faith Not Fear Group	350.00	OV Women from the Heart	214.30	Women's Solutions	245.00
Fantastic Breakfast Group	125.40	Our Daily Bread	7.50	Women By The Book	250.91
Final Frontier	1,569.00	Overton Sunday AM Mtg	633.29	Women from the Heart	173.20
Free At Last	150.00	Pantano Group	7.50	Women of Hope	263.40
Freedom Group	120.00	Primary Purpose	215.00		
Friday Night Men's Safford	100.00	Retired Professionals	489.07	<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>28,204.10</b>
Get A Life	150.00	Sahuarita Brand New	100.00		
GV Daily Reprieve Group	580.00	Shut In But Not Out	187.58		
GV Morning Group	720.00	Simply Sober	230.00		
GV Nooners	700.00	Smile Group	100.00		
GV Serenity Seekers	125.00	Smoke Free Nooners	1,690.00		

## Tucson Meeting Updates Are Back!!!

### Changes to the SUMMER/FALL Neon Green Meeting Schedule

#### ADDITIONS:

Page 10  
NEWCOMERS BIG BOOK STUDY  
NW Alano Club 3120 W Curtis Rd  
(0) NS (WH) Big Book/Discussion (05)  
Sunday.....4:45 PM

#### DELETIONS:

Page 23  
PROMISES, PROMISES  
Wednesday .....10:00 AM

Page 53  
GREEN VALLEY MEN'S MEETING  
Monday.....9:00 AM

#### CHANGES:

Page 37  
JDFD Group  
New Location: Central Office  
1920 East Spring Street (85719)

Page 54  
Sahuarita Big Book Study  
New Location:  
555 S La Canada Drive  
Green Valley, AZ (85614)

Page 10  
Freedom Group  
Time Change.....7:00 PM

### P.Y.M.W.Y.M.I.

Anonymous  
Cory C.  
Daniel S.  
Dona P.  
Elizabeth T.  
Fernando R.  
Francis S.  
John S.  
Katrina S.  
Lillie & Mark B.  
Mick C.  
Mollie & Sally H.  
Timothy A.  
Warren





**CAN YOU FIND  
THESE STEP 8  
WORDS?**

# WORD SEARCH

- BACKWARD
- FAULT
- OBSTACLES
- BEDEVIL
- WORK
- BYGONES
- FORGETTING
- HARM
- NEWFOUND
- CARETAKERS
- PLAIN
- LENGTHS
- PERSONS
- PURPOSEFUL
- VICTORY

C M B Z M M L C N E A Y H N C G G S V O  
 F L O Q A Q R R B I R I S M E K M E N N  
 K A P U T D E K X O D N U O F W E N Q U  
 J U U Y E U Y D T O N X L Q S T N O D F  
 R F P L M I V C X B X Y K Y X E T G K I  
 P S C S T W I E P S K X G R Y A W Y W Y  
 W U K Z J V G N I T T E G R O F R B I T  
 R I R R Z M J N Q A P D K S I W C F X R  
 W N K P Z X F D Y C G L V C I S X B F Z  
 D P T D O Y H J P L U L I H D N F V O W  
 J Y E F C S V G W E A T V F C A Z S S J  
 G K M Z B J E L I S V P E R S O N S D B  
 B F T N E A Q F T N W N V G W D X B I H  
 I R U T D V U R U E B M A P N R G H H G  
 M N W Z E P I C V L N V Q S Z A F R M I  
 T E I Y V M P D L E N G T H S W Y O R S  
 R P R A I C A H O A K I I N K K L T A C  
 A E W A L U A U K R G Q T B Y C A U H Q  
 X Q V I P P V F Z V H Z Y B Z A A J D Z  
 C N G S R E K A T E R A C N C B O V Z S




## Committee Spotlight

### BRIDGE THE GAP

*“Bridge the Gap” is a commonly adopted name for committees around the country that provide a Temporary Contact Service for alcoholics who have obtained sobriety in a confined environment and are being released into the outside world. This service is performed in accordance with the “Temporary Contact Program” in the Treatment Facilities Workbook and the “Pre-release Contact Program” as outlined in the Correctional Facilities Workbook.*

**BTG Chairperson: Ryan (520) 240-9744**




## Meeting Spotlight

### WEATHERED LEATHER GROUP

Central Office 1920 E Spring Street  
(Grant and Campbell area)

8:08 PM (summer)

7:07 PM (winter)

Closed Meeting\*

*\*Closed Meetings are limited to those who have a desire to stop drinking.*

Outdoor Discussion

## GREAT SERVICE OPPORTUNITY!

Sponsor an incarcerated member of A.A.

*Inside Visiting Sponsor Service (IVSS)*

is signing up men to work the steps with another alcoholic during regular visitation hours at the Arizona State Prison right here in Tucson.

**Text (520) 867-3091** with:

Your name, phone number, and sobriety date

The IVSS coordinator will contact you to complete the process.

## Third Legacy

**Committee meetings may still be via zoom due to Covid-19. In-person meetings are at 1920 E. Spring Street. Check the website <https://aatucson.org/calendar/> and click on Calendar for links to Zoom meetings, or call the Committee Chairperson's number for information.**

### **Tucson Area Intergroup, Inc.**

Meets 2nd Sunday Monthly  
1:30 pm on Zoom & in person at  
Central Office

### **CPC & PI Committee**

Meets 4th Wednesday Monthly  
5:30 pm at Central Office  
Contact: Pat S. (520) 405-0965  
and Terry B. (520) 271-4732

### **Treatment Center Committee**

Meets 2nd Tuesday Monthly  
5:30 pm on Zoom  
Contact: Debra B. (520) 260-8512

### **Corrections Committee**

Meets quarterly, 3rd Saturday  
January, April, July, October  
10:30 am at Central Office  
New volunteer orientation @ 9:30  
Contact: Emil B. 332-8426

### **Grapevine Committee**

Hybrid 2<sup>nd</sup>. Sat..10:00 A.M.  
In person @ Central Office & online  
see calendar for link  
Contact: Joycejean D. (702) 203-5940

### **Historical Committee**

### **JFT Stuffing and Mailing**

Last Saturday Monthly  
9:00 am at Central Office  
Contact: Joycejean D. (702) 203-5940

### **Bridge the Gap Committee**

Contact: Ryan I. (520) 240-9744

### **Homebound Outreach**

Contact: Terry Z. (520) 388-0425

### **Area O3: Arizona Area Committee**

PO BOX 3691 - Green Valley AZ 85622

### **District 11-000:**

PO BOX 112 - Cortaro, AZ 85652

**DCMC: Jeff S.** (520) 595-9816

**Alt DCMC: Jeff B.** (505) 318-9293

**Area Liaison: Chip J.** (520) 403-5199

Meets 3rd Thursday Monthly

7:00 pm on ZOOM

ID: 1983912134 Pass: 391277

All GSRs and DCMs have a

voice and a vote at this meeting.

### **Northwest 11-110 & Southwest 11-115**

Meets 2nd Wednesday @ 6:00 pm

**DCM: Marty Rex**

### **Central Sub-District 11-111**

Meets 2nd Wednesday @ 6:45 pm

On ZOOM

**DCM: Ray Masterson** (520) 850-5301

3661 N Campbell Ave #126 - Tucson

AZ 85719

### **Eastern Sub-District 11-114**

Meets 3rd Wednesday @ 6:00 pm

On ZOOM

**DCM: James West** (520) 907-1489

PO BOX 30131 - Tucson AZ 85751

### **Sub-District 11-119**

Meets 2nd Thursday @ 6:00 pm

St. Francis Episcopal Church

600 S. La Canada, Green Valley

**DCM: Tom Argyros**

### **Spanish Sub-District 11-122**

Meets first Monday @ 7:30 pm

**DCM:**

**New Spanish Intergroup Office:**

2914 E 22nd St. #1 - Tucson AZ 85713

Spanish Holine: (520) 622-5122

## August Birthdays

### 801 Group

Joe H . 1 year  
Teresa B. 7 years

### Freedom Group

Kaitlin A. 1 year  
Lexi A. 1 year  
Mary M. 32 years  
Bobbi P. 39 years

### Morning Shades

Abby M. 1 year  
Maria W. 2 years  
Charles B. 3 years  
Jim NJ 3 years  
Susan P. 3 years  
Denice M. 5 years  
LJ McC 5 years  
Bill M. 6 years  
Lisa L. 7 years  
John C. 7 years  
Barbara C. 9 years  
Lou S. 9 years  
Don E. 11 years  
Rachel K. 11 years  
Suzie S. 20 years  
Judy E. 32 years

## Spanish Corner

Southern Arizona Hispanic AA  
Intergroup Office:

2914 E 22nd St. #1  
Tucson AZ, 85713

*The office is only open when  
committees meet.*

Hispanic Intergroup meeting is

Last Friday of the month  
7:30 PM to 9:00 PM

**AA members needing  
Spanish language assistance  
call: 520-622-5112**

Tucson Area Intergroup, Inc.  
1920 E. Spring Street  
Tucson, AZ 85719

Address Service Requested

Non-Profit Org.  
U.S. Postage  
PAID  
Tucson, AZ  
Permit No. 1114